
PART - I 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

Name of the Assessee : CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Date of Incorporation : 22/08/2014 

ROC Registration No. : U51900MH2014PTC257481 

Address : Unit no 206, Sumer Kendra. Shivram Seth Amrutwar Road 

Worli, Mumbai - 400018 

Status : Domestic Company in which public are not 

substantially interested (13) 

Assessement Year : 2023-24 

Previous Year : 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 

Due Date of Filing Return : 31-10-2023 

PAN : AAFCC7492N 

PART - II 
STATEMENT OF TOTAL INCOME 

3. PROFIT & GAINS OF BUSINESS 

Net Profit Before Tax 31.33,225 

Add: Oisallowables/considere~ ~2earatel~ 

Depreciation under companies act 3,38,976 

Preliminary expenses debited to profit & loss account 0 3,38.976 

34.72.201 

Less :Allowable/ Considered Seearatelx 

Depreciation under income tax act 2.85,705 

Preliminary expenses allowable u/s 35D 0 2.85.705 31.86.496 

GROSS TOTAL INCOME Rs 31,86.496 

Less:DEDUCTION UNDER CHAPTER VI - A NIL 

TOTAL INCOME 31,86,496 

TOTAL INCOME ROUNDED OFF U/S. 288 A 31,86,500 



PART - Ill 
STATEMENT OF TOTAL TAX 

Tax on Total Income 7,01,030 

Add: Surcharge @10% 70,103 

7,71,133 

Add: Education Cess@ 4% 30,645 

8,01,978 

Less : Prepaid - Ta)(eS 

a) T.C.S 2,722 

b) T.O.S 3.55698 3,58.420 

4,43,558 

Add : Interest u/s 2348 26,613 

Add : Interest u/s 234C 22.400 49,013 

TOTAL TAX PAYABLE 4,92,571 



FORM NO. 3CA 

[See rvfe 6G /1) /o)I 

Audit Report under section 44 AB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 in the case where the accounts of the business or 

profession of a person have been audited under any other law. 

(1) We report that the statutory audit of CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED having office at 

Unit no 206, Sumer Kendra, Shivram Seth Amrutwar Road, Worli, Mumbai• 400018 and P.A.N.-AAFCC7492N, 

was conducted by us in pursuance of the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and we annex hereto a copy 

of our audit report dated 7th September, 2023 along with a copy of each :-

(a) the audited profit & loss account for the year ended on 31st March 2023 

{bl the audited balance sheet as at 31st March 2023 and 

(c) documents declared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the profit & loss account and balance 

sheet. 

(2) The statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB is annexed herewith In Form No. 

3CD 

(3) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD are true and correct. 

Mumbai, 22nd September 2023 

Address: 

FOR R TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES 

Partner 

MEMBERSHIP NO. 119875 

901, Ashoka Heights, 

Old Nagardas Road, Behind Bhuta School 

Andheri (E), Mumbai • 400069 

vo:ri-, - '2-3 I l.9?,";t:SBq-5TU).91oU: 



FORMNO.3CD 
[See rule 6G (2)) 

. 

Statement of particulars to be furnished under section 44 AB 
of tho Income Tax Act 1961 

PART • A 

2. 

Name of the Assessee 

Address 

: CHEMICAL 8ROTMERS ENT£RPA.1ses PRIVATE LIMITED 

Unil ne> 206, SumM Kendra, Shivram SOtn AmruhYat Road 

worli, Mumbai - 400018 

3 

4. 

5. 

6. 
7. 

8. 

P.A.N. 

Whether the assessee 1s liable to pay indirect tax like 
excise duty, setvice tax, sales tax.. customs duty.etc. if : 
yes, please furnish the registration numbet or any other 
identification number allotted for the same 

Stalus 

Previous year ended 

Assessment Year 

lndicale the relevant clause of section 44AB under which 
the audrt has been conduc1cd 

PART• 8 

9. (a) If firm or Association of Persons indicate 

names of partners/members and their 

profit sharing ratios. 

(b) tf there is any change in tne partners/ 
members or their profrt sharing ratios. since 

the last date of preceding year.the 
particulars of such change. 

10. (a) Nature of business or Profession 
{if more than ooo business or profe$$ion is carried on : 
during 1he previous year. nature of every business or 
profession) 

(b) If there i-s any Change in the nature of 
business or profession. the pal't.icutars of 
such change 

, , . (a) Whether books of account are prescribed 
under section 44AA. ii yes. list of books 
so prescribed. 

12. 

(b) List of books of acc0<>nt maintained and tne address at 
which the books of accounts are kept.(ln case books of 
account are maintained in a computer system, mention 

the books of account generated by such computer 
system. If the books of accounts are not kept at one 
k>catt0n, please fum,sh the addresses of locations along 

with the deta1ts of books of accounts maintained at each 

location) 

(c) List of books of account and Nature of 

relevant documents examined 

Whether the profit & loss account includes 
any profits & gains assessable on presum 
tive basis. if yes. 1dteate the amount & the 
relevant sechon (4"1AD, 44AE, 44AF, 448. 
4488, 4488A. 448B8 Chapter Xll-0, First 
Schedule or anv other relevant sect10n ). 

: 

AAFCC7492N 

Yes. 
GST: 27AAFCC7429N1ZY 

Domestic Company in which the Company is not 
substantially Interested 

31st March 2023 

2023 • 2024 

44AB IA\ 

. 

---IN.A.---· 

----IN.A.---

Trader in Chemicals 

---N.A.----

---NO'---

Following Books of Accounts are maintained on 
Computer System· 

1 )Cash Book,2)Bank Book. 3)Sales Register. 4) 
Purchase Register 5) Fixed Assets Register 6) 
Ledger. 7) Stock Register. 8) Journal 
The Books ot accounts are being kept at Uni1 no 
206. Sumer Kendra. Shivra.m Seth Amrutwar Road, 

Worli, Mumbai • 400018 

-·· As above --

------NO-----

I O r-



13 (a) Method of accounting employed in the 
previous year. 

(b) Whether there has been any change in the 
method ot accounting employed vis.a.vis 
the method emploed in the immediately 
preceeding previous year 

{C) If answer to (b) above is in the affionative. 
grve details or such change, and the effect 
thereof on the profit or loss. 

Mercantile System 

-···--· N"---

Serial no Particulars Increase In profit (Rs.) Decrease In profit (Rs.) 
------NA.----

(d) 

(e) 

Details of deviation, if any, in the method 
of aCCotJntlng employed in the previous 
year from accounting standards presetibed 
under section 145 & the effect thereof on 
the profit or loss. 

If answer to (d) above is in the affirmative, give details of 
such adJustments: 

ICOS 

ICOS • I Accounting Policies 

ICOS - II Valuatton of Inventories 

ICOS • Ill ConstrucbOn Contract$ 

ICDS - IV Revenue Recognition 

ICOS • V Tangible Fixed Assets 

ICOS • V1 Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 

tCOS - Vll Governments Grants 

ICDS • VIII Secunties 

tCDS. IX Borrowing Costs 
ICOS - X Provi~on.s, Contingent Liabilittes and contingent 
assets 

(f) Disclosure as per ICDS 

ICDS-1 Accounting Policies 

ICDS-1 vaIua11on of Inventory 

!CDS.Ill Construction Contracts 

ICDS-IV Revenue Recognition 

ICDS-V Tangible Fixed Assets 

ICOS~VII Govemments Grants 

ICOS-IX Borrowing Costs 
ICOS-X Provistons. Contingent Liabilities and contingent 
assets 

14 (a) Method of valuation of closing stock. 

(b) In case of deviation from the method 
of valuauon prescnbed under section 145A 
and the effect thereof on the profit & loss. 
please furnish: 

No deviation in the method of accounting 
employed In the previous year from 
accounting standards prewibed UIS 145 

---N.A.---

--N.A.-··-

At Cost 

--N.A.--



Serial no Particulars lncreaso in profit (Rs.) Decreaso In profit (Rs.) 

NA-----

15 Give the following particulars of the capital asset 

converted mto stock•in•lrade: 

(a) Descnption of capital asset, 

(bl Date of acquisition; 

(c) Cost of acquisition, 

(d) Amount at wh!Ch the asset is converted 
Into stoe1<-In-11ade .. 

16 Amounts not credited to the Profit & Loss 
Aceount, being :-

(a) The items falhng w11hin the scope of section 
28, 

(bl the proforma credits, drawbacl<s, refunds of 
duty or customs or excise, or service tax , 
refunds of sales tax or Value Added Tax 
where such credits, cJrawbaeks or refunds 
are admitted as due by lhe authorities 
concerned; 

(c) escalation claims accepted during the 
previous year: 

(d) any other ,tern of income; 

(e) capital receipL if any 

17 Where any lalld 0< building or both is transferred 
during the previous year for a consideration 

18 

19 

less than value assessed or assessable by 
any authority of a State Government referred 
to in Section 43CA or SOC , Please Furnish 

(a) Details of Property 
(b) Consideration received or accurcd 
(c) Value adopted or assessed or assessable 

Particulars of depreciation allowable as per 
u,o Income T.>.x Act. 1961 ln rcspcx:1 of each 
asset or block of assets, as the case may be, 
,n the following form 

(a) Depreciation of asseVbloek of assets. 

(b) Rate of depreciation. 

(c) Aclual cost or writlen down value, as the 
case may be. 

(d) Additionsldeducbons during the year with 
dates, ill the case of any &ddition of an 
asset date put 10 use:includ1ng adJustmen1s 
on account of • 

(1) Central Value Added Tax crechts da1med 
and allowed under the Cenlral Excise rules 
1944, in respect of assets acquired on or 
after 1st March, 1994, 

(i1) Change in rate of exchange of currency, & 

(iii) Subsidy or grant or reimbursement. by 
whatever name called. 

(e) Depreciation anowable, 

(f) Wntten down value at the ena of the year 

Amounts admissible under secuon 32AC,33AB 

---NIL---

---NIL.---

----lNIL---

---<NIL---

----NIL---

·----Nll----·--·· 

-·----NIL----·-

As per Annexufe "'1" 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

As per Annexvre "1'" 

As per Annexure "1" 



33ABA. 35(1)(i), 35(1)(ii), 35(1)(iia) 35(1)(iii) 
35(1)(iv) 35(2AA), 35(2AB) (wllerever applical>le) 
35ABB. 35AC.35AO. 35CCA.35CCB. 35CCC, 
35CCD, 35D,35DO. 35DDA, 35E • 

(a) del>iled lo Ule profil and loss account 
(Sllowing the amount debited and deduction 
allowable under each section seperately): 

(b) Amounts admissible as per the provist0ns 
of the Income Tax Act. 1961 and also fulfils 
the conditions, if any specified under the the conditions 
, if any specified under the relevant 14 provisions 
of Income Tax Act 1961 or Income Ta.x 
Rules, 1962 or ~ny other guidelines.circular, 
elc .. issued in this t>ehalf. 

20 {a) Any sum paid to an employee as bonus 
for servtee:S rendered, where sucn sum was 
otherwise payable to him as profits Of 

dividend [Section 36(1) {ii) 

(I>) Oelails of contributions received from employees 
for various funds as referred to in section 36(1 ){va) 

(a) Serial No 
{I>) Nature of Fund 
{c) Sum received from employee 
{d) Due dale for Payment 
{e) The Actual Amount Paid 

21 {a) Amounts del>ited to the profit & loss 
account, being •• 

(I) expenditure of capital nature: 

(11) e>cpenditure of personal nature ; 

(Ill) expenditure on advertisement 

(IV) expenditure incurred at clubs being cost for club 
services and fac1hbes used. 

(V) Expenditure by way of penalty or fine for violation 
of any law for the time being force 

(VI) Expenditure by way of any other penalty or fine 
not covered above 

(VII) Expenditure incurred for any purpose which is 
an offence or which i$ prohibited by law 

(b) Amounts madmissible under section 40{a):­

(i) ., payment IO~•-•• ,e1e«ed IO In sut>-ciause (o) 

(A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted: 

{I) date of payment 

{II) amount of payment 

{Ill) nature of payment 

(IV) name and address of the payee 

(B) Details of payment on whiCh tax has has been 
deducted but has not t>een paid during the previous 
year or in the subsequent year before the e,cpiry 
of time prese<il>ed under section 200(1) 

{I) date of payment 

{II) amount of payment 

(Ill) nature of payment 

(IV) name and address of the payoo 

;---NIL----

----NIL----

---NIL-··-····· 

:----NIL---­

As Per Annexure T 

NIL 

NIL 

As Per Annexvre "3" 

As Per Annexure "3'" 

NIL 

---NIL---

----,NIL---

----NIL---

----NIL---

----NIL---

----NIL---

, n -



amount o tax 

(11) as payment referred to in sut>-clause (ia) 

(A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted: 

(I) date of payment 

(II) amount of payment 

(Ill) nature of payment 

(IV) name and address of the payee 

(B) Details of payment on which tax has been deduCled 

but has not been paid on or before the due date 
specified in sut>-seetion (1) of section 139. 

(I) date of payment 

(11) amount of payment 

(111) nature of payment 

(IV) name and address of the payer 

(V) amount of tax deducted 

(VI) amount out of (V) deposited, if any 

(Iii) under sut>-clause (ic) (Wherever applicable) 

(iv) under sub-dause (iia) 

(v) under sub-dause (iib) 

(VI) under sub-Clause (in) 

(A) date of payment 

(8) amount of payment 

(Cl name and address of the payee 

(vn) under sut>-clause (iv) 

(viii) under sub-dause (v) 

(c) Amounts debited to profit and loss account being 

interest, salary, bonus. COtl"\mission or remuneration 
inadm1sslble under section 40 (b) / 40(ba) and 

computation thereof; 

(d) Disallowanceldeemed inoome under section 40A(3): 

(A) On the basis of the examination of books of 
account and other relevant documents/evidence, 

whether the expenditure covered under see1ion 

40A(3) read with rule 600 were made by account 
payee cheQue drawn on a bank or account payee 
bank draft. If not. olease furnish the details: 

.. ----- ---

----NIL.---

.. --- ----

-----N.A.-----

AS Per Annexure "4" 

SR No Date of Payment Nature of Payment Amount Name & PAN no of Payee if available 

(8) On the basis of the examinauon of bOOks of account 

and other relevant documents/evidence, whether the 

payment referred to in section 40(A)(3A) read with 

rule 600 were made by account payee cheque 
drawn oo a bank or account payee bank draft If not. 

please furnish the details of amount deemed to be 

the profits and gains of business or profession 
under section 40A(3A), 

AS Per Annexure "4" 

SR No Date of Pa ment Nature of Pa ent Amount Name & PAN no of Pa ee if available 



(e) prov,s,on for payment of gratuity not allowable -----NIL--·-

under section 40A(7); 

(f) any sum paid by lhe assesee as an 
employer not allowable under section NIL 
40A(9) 

(g) particulars of any liability of a contingent 
nature. NIL---· 

(h) amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 14A 
NIL 

in respect of the expenditure inettrred in rnlation to 

income whi<:h does not form part of the total income, 

(i) amount inodmi55ible under the pmvis.o to 
section 36(1)(iii)., IL 

22 Amount of Interest in8<imi$$ible under sectioo 23 of the MJcro, 
NIL 

SmaJI and Medlum Enterprl$4ts Oevelopmen1 Ac:1,2006 

23 Particulars of payments made to persons 
specified under section 40A(2) (b). As Per Annexure 5 

24 Amounts deemed 10 be profits & gains 
under section 32AC or 33AB or 33ABA or 33AC. NIL 

25 Any amount of profit chargeable to tax 
under section 41 and computation thereof IL 

26 In respect of any sum referred to inclause 
(a),(b), (c), (d).(e)Or (f) of section 43B, the 
liability ro, wtiich •• 

(A) pre,.existed on the first day of the previous 
year tx.at was not allowed in the assessment --- " ---
of any preceding previous year a. was 

(a) paO dunng the previous year : --- . ---
(b) not paid during the p,evious year; NIL 

(B) was incurred in the previous year and was 

(a) paid on or before the due date to, furnishing 
the retum of income of the previous year ---•NIL 
under section 139(1) 

(b) not paid on or before the aforesaid date. NIL--·-

(B) was incurred in the previous year and was NIL 

(a) paid on or before the due date for furnishing 
the return of income of the previous year NIL 
under section 139(1) 

(b) not paid on o, bofo<C the aforesaid date. 
The onformaI1on grven under 21(1)(8) is only upI0 the date 
of signing thi• repon .. 

27 (a) Amounl of Central Value Added Tax 
credrts availed of Ot utilised during the 
previous year & its treatment in the profit NIL 
& loss account & treatment of outstanding 
Central Value Added Tax etedils in Ille 
accounts 

(0) Paniculars of income or expenditure of 
prior period credrted or debited to the NIL----
profit and loss account 

28 Whether duri ear the assessee has 

f 
I {/ " 



29 

received any proper1y, being share of a company 
not being a company in which the public are 
substantially interested. without consideration or 
for inadequate con$ideration ~s referred to in section 
56(2)(viia). if yes, please furnish the details or 
the same 

Whether during the previous year the assessee 
recerved any consKleration for Issue of shares 
which exceeds the fair market value of the shares 
as referred 10 in section 56(2)(viib), if yes, please 
furnish the details of the same. 

29A (a) Whether any amount is to be lnefuded as income 
chargeable under the head 'income from other sources 

298 

as referred to in dause (ix) of sub-section (2) of section 
56? (Yes/No) 

(b) If yes, please furnish the following details: 
(i) Nature of income . 
(ii) Amount thereof 

(a) Whether any amount is to be inefuded as income 
Chargeable under the head 'income from other sources· 
as referred to ,n Clause (x) of sub-section (2) of section 
56? (Yes/No) 

(b) If yes. please furnish the following details: 
(i) Nature of income : 
(ii) Amount (in Rs.) thereof: 

30 Details of any amount borrowed on hundi 
or any amount due thereon (including int 
on the amount borrowed) repaid, otherw1se 
than through an account payee Cheque 
(Section 690) 

30A (a) Whether primary adJustment to transfer price, as 

referred to in sub-section 1) of section 92<Al, has been 

made during the previous year? (Yes/No) 

308 

(b) If yes. please furnish the following delaits:-
(i) Undor which clause of sub-seciion (1) of seciion 92CE 

primary adjustment is made 

(ii) Amount (In Rs.) of primary adjustment: 
(hi) Whether the excess money available mth the 
associa1ed enterprise Is required to be repatriated to India 
as per the provisions or sub-section (2) of seciion 92CE? 
(Yes/No) 
(iv) If yes. whether the excess money has been 
repatriated w,tn,n me p<esetibed lime (Yes/No) 
(v) If no. the amount (in Rs.) of imputed interest ,ncome 
on such excess money which has not been repatriated 
within the prescribed time: 

(a} Whether the assessee has incurred expenditure 
during the previos year by way or interest or of similar 
nature exceeding one crore rupees as referred to ,n sub­
section (1) of section 948? (Yes/No.) 

(b) If yes, please furnish the following details:-

{i) Amount (1n Rs.) of expenditure by way ot interest or of 
similar nature incurred: 

---NO----

----NO---

NO 

NO 

I n 



(H) Eamings befDfe interest. tax. <fepreclatloo and amonlzatlon 

(EBtTOA) duri,-g rhe previous year (in Rs,): 
(111) Amount (on Rs.) of expenditure by way interest or of 

similar nature as per (i) above 
(Iv} Details of lnrerest e.1Cptnd1ture brought forward c1.s per $Ub­

sec1ion (4) or section 94B: 

Assessment Year Amount 

(v) Details of interest expenditure carried forward as per 
sub-seclion (4) of section 948: 
Assessment Year Amount 

3
0C (a) Whether the assessee has entered into an impemissible 

avoidance arrangement. as referred lo in section 96. during the 
previuos year? (Yes/No.) 

(b) If yes. please speory.-

(1) Nature of ImpermissIble avoidance arrangement: 
(ii) Amount {in Rs.) of tax benefit in the previous year ari,ing, in 
aggregate. to all the parties to the arrangement: 

31 (a) Particulars of each loan or deposit in an 
amount exceeding the limit specified in 
sec110n 269SS 1aken or accep1ed during 
the previous year·-

{I) naime, address & permaine1,t aocount 
number (if available wtln lhe assessee) of 
the lender or depositor : 

(ii) amount of loan or deposit taken or 
accepted; 

(iii) Whether 1he loan or dePOS•I was squared 
up during the previous year: 

(iv) ma.xtmum amount outstanding in the 
account at any time during the previous 
year: 

(v) Whether !he loan or deposil was laken or 
accepted otherwise than by an account 
payee cheque or an account payee bank 
draft. 

(These particulal'S need not be given in the 
case of a Government company, a banking 
company or a corporation established by 
a Central, State or Prov1ncra1 Act.) 

(b) (b) Particulars of each specified sum in an amounl 
exceeding the limrt specified in section 269SS taken or : 
accepted during the previous year. • 

(I) name, address and permanent accot.1nt 
number (if available wiln lhe assessee) of 
the payee. 

(ii) amount or me repaymen1 : 

(ii1) maximum amount outstanding in the 
account at any time during the previous 
year. 

(iv) Whether the repayment was made 
otherwtse than by account payee cheque 
or accouni payee bank oraft. 

{ba) PartJculars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the 

limlt specified in section 269ST. in allQreale from a 

As Per Annexure '"6" 

___ .. __ _ 

NA 

NA 

" ----· ---

l () "' 



person in a day or in respect of a singte transaction or in 
respect of transacttons relating to one event or occasion 
from a person, dunng the previous year, where sucll 
receipt is othewise than by a cheque or bank draft a, use 
of electronic clearing system through a bank account :­
(i) Name, address and Pennanent Account Number (if 
available with the assessee or the a er: 
(ij) Nature of trsnsaction; 
(iii) Amount of receipt (in Rs.): 
(iv} Date or receipt: 

(bb) Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the 
hmit Specified m section 2695T, in aggregate from a 
person in a day or in respect of a single t,ansaclton or in 
respect of transaoons relating to one event O< occa,s,ons 
from a person, received by a cheque or bank draft, not 
being an account payee cheque or an account payee 
bank draft, during the previous year;-
(i) Name, address and Permanent Account Number (if 
available with the assoss.ee) of the payer: 
(ii) Nature of transaction: 
(iii) Amount of receipt (in Rs.): 
(iv) Date of receipt, 

Particulars or eacll payment made in an amount 
exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in 
aggregate to a person in a day or in respect of a single 

(be) transaction 0< ,n respeet of transations relating to one 
event oc occasions to a person, otherwise than by a 

cheque or bank draft, or use of electronic dearing system 
through a bank account, during the previous year:-
(i) Name. address and Pennanent Account Number (If 
available with the assessee) of the payer. 
(II) Nature of transaction: 
(1i1) Amount of receipt (in Rs ): 
(iv) Date of Payment, 

(bd) Particulars of eacll payment made in an amount 
, exceechng the hm,t spec,fied ,n section 269ST, in 

aggregate to a person in a day or in respect of a single 
transaction or in respect of t,ansations relating to one 
event or occaS1ons to a person, made by a Cheque or 
bank drah, not being an account payee cheque or an 
account payee bank draft, dunng the previous year:-
(i) Name. address and Permanent Account Number (if 
available with the assessee) of the payer; 
(II) Amount or Payment (in Rs.): 

The particulars (ba) to (bd) at (b) above need not be 

given in the case or a repayment of any loan or deposit 

taken or accepted from Government. Government 

company, banking company or a corporation established 
by a Central, State or Provincial Acl, 

(c) Particulars of each repayment of loan or 
deposit in an amount exceeding the limit 
specified in section 269T made during the 
previous year:~ 

(I) name, add,ess and permanent account 

number (If available with the assessee) of 

the payee, 

(ii) amount of the repayment: 

As Per Annexure "6" 

As Per Annexure "6" 



(iu) maximum amount outstanding in the 

account at any time during the previous 

year; 

(iv) Whether Ille repayment was made 

otherwise than by account payee cheque 

or account payee bank draft 

in case the repayment was made by cheque or bank 
(v) draft, whell>er the same was repaid by an account payee 

cheQue or an account payee bank draft. 

PaniC<Jlars of repayment of loan or deposit or any 

t:pocified odvance in an omount exceeding the limit 

{d) specified in section 269T received otherwise than by a 

Cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system 

through a bank account during the previous year:-

(1) name. address and Perm.anent Account Number (ir 

av311able with the asscsscc) of the lender, or depositor or 

person from whom speofied advance is received: 

(ii) repayment of loan or deposit or any spccifted advance 

received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use 
of eleelron,c clearing system through a bank account 
during the previous year 

Panicu1ars of repayment of loan or deposit or any 

specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit 

(e) specified in seclion 269T received by a cheque or bank 

draft which is not an account payee cheque or account 

payee bank draft dunng the previous year. 
(i) name, address and Pennanent Account Number {if 
a11allable with the assessee) of the Jender, or deposrtor or 
person from whom specified advance is received; 

(ii) repayment of loan or depo5it or any specified actvance 
received by a cheque or a bank draft which is not an 

account payee CheQue or aocount payee bank draft 
dunng the previous year. (Parnculars at {c), {d) and (e) 

need not be g:rven 1n the case of a rnpayment of any loan 

0< deposit or any specified advance taken or accepted 
ffOO'l the Govcmment. Government oompany, banking 

company or a corporation established by the Central, 
State or Provonelal Act). 

---·---

32 (a) Details of brought forward loss or dep,eciation allowance, in the following manner to the extent available : 

St no Assossmont Naturo of lossJallowanco Amount as roturnod Amount as assossod Remarks 
Year (In rupees) (in rupees) (given reference to relavant order) 

:;1L.----

(b) Whether a change in shareholding of the company has 

taken place in the previous year due to which the losses 

incurred prior to the previous year cannot be allowed to 

---NIL.---

be carried forward in terms of seet,on 79,, A";..i\ & ~~. 
1V;,ff-'/ ,~~\ 



(cl Whether the assessee has incurred any speculalion 

toss referred to 10 section 73 dunng the previous year ----NO 

If yes, please furnish the details of the same. 

(d) Whether the assessee has incurred any k>ss 
loss referred to in secbon 73A in respect of any 0 

specified business during the previous year.if yes 
please furnish details of the same. 

(e > In case of a company, please stale that whether the 

company is deemed to be carrying on a speculation 
business as referred m explanalion to section 73 O···--
, if yes, please furnish the details of speculation 

loss if any incurred during the previous year. 

33 Sect1oi, wise cteIa11s of dedud1ons if any. 

admissible under Chapter VI A. NIL 

(Section 10A, Section 10AA). 

(a) Section under which deduction is daimed 
(b) Amounts admissible as per the provision of the Income 

Tax Act, 1961 and fulfils the conditions, if any. specmed 

under the relevant provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 Ot 

Income Tax Rul~.1962 or any other guidelines, circular, 

etc, issued in this behalf, 

34 (a) Whether the assessee ,s required 10 deduct or collect tax 

as per the prov,s,ons of Chapter XVll•B or Chapter XVII-
YES 

As per Annexure "7" 
BB. if yes please furnish: 

(b) If the provisions of Chapter XVII-B have not been 

complied with, please give the following detaits·. namely .• As per Annexure '7" 

(I) Tax deduction and collection Account Number (TAN -- " --·-
(II) Section --- .. -----
(Ill) Nature of payment --- " -----
(IV) Total amount of payment or receipt of the nature spedfted --- .. ---in oolumn 
(V) Total amount on which ta>e was requlred to be deduc1ed -··-- .. -·--

or collected out of 
(VI) Total amount on which tax was deducted or collected at ·-·-- . -----

specified rate 

(VII) Amount of tax deducted or collected out of (6) --- . -·-
(VIII) Total amount on which tax was deducted or collected at --- . ---

fess than specified rate out of (7) 
(XI) Amount of tax doductod or collected on (8) ·--- " ··-··· 
(X) Amount of tax deducted or collected not deposited to the 

c,edil of the Central Government out of (6) and (8) --- " ·--
(10) 

(b) whether the assessee has furnished me statement 
of tax deducted or ta.x collected w,thin the YES 

prescnbed lime. If not. please furmsh the details· 

(I) Tax deduction and collection Account Number (TAN) As per Annexure "8'" 

(II) Type of Form -- . ---
(Ill) Due date lor furnishing ·-- . ---
(IV) Date of furnishing, if furnished ·--·- " ---·· 

Whether the statement of tax deducted or collected 

contains information about all transactions which are ---- .. ------
(V) required to be reported 

c) whether the assessee is liable to a interest 

L,f,£)_ 



(I) 

(II) 

(Ill) 

under section 201(1A) or section 206C(7). 

If yes, please furnish: 

Tax deduction and collection Account Number (TAN) 
Amount of interest under section 201( 1A)l206C(7) is 

payable 
Amount paid out of column (2) along with date of 

payment 

35 (al In the case of a trading concern, give 

quantitative details of princ,pal items of 

goods traded: 

36 

(I) 

(ii) 

Opening Stoel<; 

Purchase during the previous year, 

(10) Sales during the previous year: 

(iv) Closing Stock: 

(v) Shortage/ excess. if any. 

(b) In the case of a manufacturing concern. 
give quantitative details of the principal 

items of rawmaterials. finished products & 
by • products. 

A Raw Materials 

(I) opening stock : 

(ii) purchase during the previous year 

(1•) consumption during the previous year 

(iv) sales during the previous year 

(v) Closing stock : 

(vi) yield of finished products ; 

(vii) percentage of yield; 

(viii) shortage I excess, if any. 

B Finished products/ By products 

(I) opening stod< ; 

(11) purchase dunng the previous year 

(ii) quantity manufactured during the previous 
year: 

(iv) sales during the previous year 

(v) Closmg stock ; 

(v1) shortage I excess. 1f any 

Information may be given 10 the extent 
availabi& 

In tile case of a domes He company. 

deta,ts of tax on dIst11buted prohls under 

secboo 1150 in the following form :• 

(a) 101a1 amount of distributed profits; 

(b) amounl ol reduction as referred to in section 115-0(IA)(i): 

(C) amount of reduction as referred to in section 115-0(IA)(ii): 

(d) total tax paid thereon ; 

(e) dates of payment with amounts : 

36A (a) Whether the assesee has received any amount in the 
nature or dividend as referred 10 in sub-clause(e) of 
elause (22) of sectJon 2? (YeS/No.) 

NO 

As Per Annexure 9 

---·---

----N.A.---

---N.A.---

---NIL•·-· 

' n 



(b) If yes. please furnish lhe following delails:­
(l) Amounl received (1n Rs,): 
(ii) Date of receipt 

37 Whelher any cosl audit was carried out, If yes, 

, give the details. if any, of disqualification or 
disagreement on any matter/item/value/quantity 

as may be repo<tedfidentified by the cost auditor. 

38 Whether any audit was conducted under the Central 

Excise Act, 1944, if yes. give the details, if any, 

39 

40 

41 

of disqualification or disagreement on any matter 

fllemlllalue/quantity as may be reported/identified 

by the audrtor. 

Whether any aud~ was conducted under section 72A 
of the Finance Ad. 1994 in relation to valuation of 
taxable services Finance Act, 1994 in relation to 
valuation of taxable services, if yes, give tile details 
if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any 
ma1ter/item/valuefqu.antity as may bo rcponod/ 
identified by the auditor. 

Details regarding turnover, gross profit. etc. for the 
previous year and preceding previous year: 

1 T ota1 tu mover of the assessee 

2 Gross profit/ Turnover : 

3 Net Profit/ Turnover; 

4 Stock-in-trade I Tumover; 

5 Malerial consumed/ Finished Goods 
Produced 

(The details required to be furnfShed for principal 
items or goods traded Of manufactured or 
services rendered) 

Please furnish the details of demand raised or refund 
refund issued during the previous year under any tax 
laws olher than Income Tax Act, 1961 and Wealth 
tax Acl . 1957 alongwith details of relevant proceedings. 

42 (a) Whether lhe assessee is required to furnish statement 

in Form No.61 or Form No.61A or Fom, 618? (Yes/No) 

43 

(b) If yes, please furnish 

1) income 1ax Department RepOrting Enti1y 1c1entrfication Number 
11) Type of Fom> 
iii) Oue Date of Fumtshu-.g 
rv) Date of Furmshmg 
v) Whether the Form contains information about all 
details/ furnished transactions which are required to be 
reported If not, please rumish lisI or the 
details/lransactions which are not reported. 

(a) Whether Ille assessee or its parenl entity or altemale 
reporting entity is liable to fum,sh the report as referred to 
in sub-section (2) of secbon 286? (Yes/No) 

(b) If yes. please fumlsh the following details : 

(i) Whether report has been furnished by the assessee or 
it& arent enttt or an alternate re rtin entit 

----1NO>----

----NO---

---NO---

As Per Annexure "10-

Previous Year Preceding previous year 

There are no demand raised in any of the 
preceding previous years 

----NO---

---iNO'----

--NA--

( p {j\ 



44 

(ii) Name of parent entity 

(iii) Name of alternate reporting entity (if applicable) 

(iv) Date or rurnlsnlng or report 

Break•UP of total expenditure of entities registered or not 
registered under the GST: 

i) Total Amount of Expnenditure incurred during the year 
Ii) Expenditure in respect or entities registered under GST 
a. Relating to goods or services exempt 
rromGST 
b. Retatlng to entttaes railing under composIt10n 
scheme 
c. Relating to other registered entities 
d. Total payment to registered entitites 
til). Expenditure relating to entities not registered 
under GST 

FOR CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Yash Tikekar 
Director 

o,n • 02206485 

--
Vasant T,kekar 

Director 
Din : 08237938 

Mumbai, 22nd September 2023 

As Per Annexure "11 .. 

" --- ----

V D.!N- '2.311~.SBqSTlD.9~'26 
Address: 
901. Ashoka Heights, 

Old Nagardas Road, Behind Bnuta ScnooI 
Andheri (E), Mumbai • 400069 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

ANNEXURE-7 

Sr No Tax Deduction & Nature of Total amount Total amount on Total amount Amount of tax Total amount Amount of Amount of tax 

of payment or which tax was on which tax on which tax deducted 0< 

receipt of the deducted or was deducted 
tax collected not 

required to be was deducted deposited t·o the 
Section nature or collected at deducted or credit of the Centtil 

specified in deducted or or collected at collected out of less than Government out of 

column collected out of specified rate specified rate 
collected on (61 and (8) 

Collection (TAN) payment (3) (4) (5) (6) out of (7) (8) 

1 MUMC2D656G 94A Interest 72,22,232 14,90,000 14,90,000 1,49,000 0 0 0 

2 MUMC20656G 94Q Purchase 46,09,49,462 42,43,80,970 42,43,80,970 4,24,381 0 0 0 

3 MUMC20656G 94J Profession 7,02,400 6,88,000 6,88,000 68,800 0 0 0 

4 MUMC20656G 941 Rent 27,90,000 25,74,000 25,74,000 2,57,400 0 0 0 

5 MUMC20656G 94C Contract 21,12,500 21,12,500 21,12,500 36,261 0 0 0 

6 MUMC20656G 92B Salary 32,12,535 3,72,000 3,72,000 2,904 0 0 0 

ANNEXURE - 8 

Sr No TAN No Type of Form Due Date of filing the form Date of filing the form 

1 MUMR30941B 2404 31/05/2023 28/07/2023 

1 MUMR30941B 26Q4 31/05/2023 28/07/2023 

1 MUMR30941B 26Q4 . Revised 08/08/2023 

= , 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

ANNEXURE • 10 

ACCOUNTING RATIOS WITH ITS CALCULATION 

Particulars I Previous Year Particulars 
Preceding 
nrevious vear 

1. TOTAL TURNOVER 50,62,59,871 1. TOTAL TURNOVER 55,75,32,470 

2. GROSS PROFIT / TURNOVER 2. GROSS PROFIT/ TURNOVER 

Rs 5,52,25,210 
X 100 = 10.91% 

Rs 4,S2,34,441 
X 100 = 8.11% 

Rs 50,62,59,871 Rs 55,75,32,470 

3. NET PROFIT/ TURNOVER 3. NET PROFIT/ TURNOVER 

Rs 31,33,225 

Rs 50,62,59,871 
X 100 : 0.62% 

Rs 36,45,512 
X 100 = 0.65% 

Rs 55,75,32,470 

4. STOCK - IN -TRADE / TURNOVER 4. STOCK· IN -TRADE / TURNQVER 

Rs 6,23,95,000 
= 1: 12.32% 

Rs 5,24,80,199 
X 100 = 9.41% 

Rs S0,62,59,871 Rs 55,75,32,470 

MATERIAL CONSUMED/ FINISHED MATERIAL CONSUMED/ FINISHED 

5. NIL 5. NIL 

~QQD~ PRODUCED GOODS PRODu,rn 

For Chemical Brothers Enterprises Pvt Ltd FOR R TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTER~OUNTANTS 

~ l)ct.~ 
,... • fj§f,ii.~• :'> , ~o"~ _::;,;:-:--

~

• '.~. ID~lUMBAI f 
Yash Tlkekar vasant Tlkekar VISH ',; 

Director Director Partn " J 1~•; • 

Din : 02206485 Din : 08237938 Membership No. 119875 

Mumbai 22nd September 2023 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
AHN£XURE • • 11 • 

O(TAILS Of THt G$1 CXHNOITIJft:E 

S, No Pam<:ulats of ~1tVfe Amountot bpenclihir• in r~pe(t or Entitles tqlsttred undtrGSl bpcnditUfe 1et1tlinc 

();pens« to Cl\tltks not 

tccfs.tcrcd undcr GST 

R.el.ating to Rtl,al Ing tO tntitieS Relat~ to OChtf Total Pa'tffl('f'lt to 

r.ood, & under ~1llon Rf'Cb,terd Cnlillts Recist¢f'cd Entities 

s.tvl<HlXemoc 
""""' 

I 'vrtt.Mt Of ~ml(,11$ 46,0'),4!t,462 46,09,49,462 46,09,49,.46-2 

1 ~~ry 31.U,$.lS 32,12.535 l2,U,S)! 

l S4aff Wdlar(! b~ 10,8-93 10.893 

4 lnlH~ on UI\S«Ulflt l~n 72.12."2 11.22.232 72.12.232 . 
S 8arik lntef"MI 1.81,30,619 1,.81,30,619 1,81.)0.619 

6 Bank Ch3tlff 26,59,361 26.59,361 . 26..$9.361 . 
7 lle<:lmty Char&~ 66,770 66,110 66,770 

8 Mii< U.pM~ W/off 30,000 . 30.000 
g otllct b;ptMtS 4,2',A24 4.29,424 

10 fftighe Ch~atS 1.JUS,638 l,33,l.S,638 1,.)3,1-5,638 

ti Rtl\l 27,90,000 25,74,000 '25.74,000 2,16,000 

11 Tdc~ f:kl)l'n)C'S S6.276 S6,276 S6,216 

11 sa~ Commk~ 2,91,204 . 2,91,204 

t 4 r Of~ E•dtia• Co~ 1,94,076 1.~.01& t,94,076 

IS lns,ur.,,,c• '4,018 64,018 64,018 . 
16 Proftssloo.10t¥gn 7,02,<IOO G,91,SOO 6,91,500 10,900 

17 Mlllkttlnt ()IJ)MSt'S 46,297 . 46,297 

18 Mot« C¥ bpeo-.e\ 12,5-t,3'4 . U,54,394 

19 O,w~ [lfPffl1.M 3,ll.740 J,ll,740 

20 l r11wll1ng U'4)f'Mf'S 3.7S,8l8 3,7S,838 

21 \Y.arthouse 0!¥'gtt 6.80.584 S.S8' S.584 G,7S,000 

2l l«!p:nr & MJinl.»IMncf' 7),847 suso S7,250 16.S92 
U Audiil fff'. ,._ 30,000 >0.000 

51.za,,,,601 3,14,15,5'3 •1.n-4-3.111 so.12..2:,.uo n,10,212 

Tt!• Kcom~ noces .a,t :in inltgr;Jt ~n of th• f\Nnc~I s.lit~ts 
A$ per°"' RCSIOl't of Ewn ~t~ 

FON R IRI\IEOI & AS IAT(5 

A&AS~ 
FO" CHEMICAi. 8ROTHEftS (Nl(RPRISCS PRIVATE UMlltD 

Cho1rtt-rNI N.c ... 
y~ 

{),ll.t,/(.,.J,(A,<. ~~1/,: 4w ~* --, \ '.J" ViWnl r•tk,lr,I 

Oirffl<M' Oi•tctor \ ._ .. , D•n: 0220'48i Owi ·08131938 

P;nln 
Membf't\llip No 11981S "-

.. - "/ 
M001b1JI, 2:2nd Sf'p1ffl!ber 2023 



INOEPEND!NT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF, 
CHEMICAL BROTHERS EHTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Financial Stattmtnts 

AUDITOR'S REPORT 

We have Judited the accompanying financial statements of the CHEMICAL 8ROTHERS ENlERPRISES PRIVATE UMITEO, which comprise 

the BalJnc.e Sheet JS at 31st March, 2023 and the St;itcmem of Profit and Loss Account for the ycoiir ended and a summary of 

slgfliftcant a(countlng potlcies and other explanatory info,mattOf'I. 

In our ooinion and to the best of our information and acc.Qfd1na to the exp&;tni!tlons given to us, the afo,esaid fln;in(.la,1 Stiternents 

give the information reQuired by tM Comoanle-s Act, 2013 rthe Acn in tl\e manner so rec;u1red and give a true and fair -.itew in 

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in Ind~, of the state of affairs of the Company ;is at ~rch 31, 2023, and 

its p,ofit/lou, (changes in Hiuity) and its cash flows for the year ended on th,1t date. 

Basis fo, Opinion 
we cond«t<td our ;,udit in 3e<ord3nce with the Standards on Auchting CS.As> S,:,Qelf~ under iOCtion 143110} of the Comp.anies Act, 

2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further describad in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the F1nan.c1.o1 

Statel'Y\t'nts section of our report. we are independent of the Company in aGcordanc.e with the Code of Ethic.s issued by the Institute of 

Cha11.trecl Ac:countanu of India toge1her with the ethical requirements that a,e rellh-ant to our audit of the rln;:,nclal statements under 

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 aOO the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfill.ed our other ethical responsibilities in 

aceotdance with these requirements and the Code of Ettuc.s. we beheve that the audrt evidence we have obtained rs sufftt1<4?nt incl 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opini011. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit maue,s are those matters that in our orofe1,sion.nl judament, were of mosl si8nificance in our audit of tht financ.ial 

statements of the current pertOd. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and 

in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Mana,g:ement's ReiponsibUity for the Financial Statements 
The Compiny's 8oiiird of Olrectors are responsible tor the other information. Our opinion on the standator.e finan<i.al m11ements does 

not cover the other information and we do not e,cpress any form of assurance condu.sion thereon. In connection with our audit of the 

fin3n.ci.il Stiltcmenu, our responsibillty is 10 re.lei the other lnf0<matlon ldentlfled above when it becomes available and, in doina so, 

coru.lder whether the other Information Is materially Inconsistent with the financial statements or ou, koowledg~ obt3lned in the audit 

or otherwise appears to be materlally misstated. If, ba~ on the w(l(k we have pe-rl0tmec:I, we conclude that there is a m.a,te,i.al 

misstatement the-cein. W<! ilre rcauired to communicite the matter to those charged with governance al'KI take t\eeessarv ~tlons, iS 

aopllcable under tht relevant laws and regu~tions. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Stalements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable 3SS4Jrance about whether the financial statements as a whole art free from materi3I 
misstatement whether due to fraud °' enor, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable ass.urance is a 
high level of assurance, but 1s not a guarantee that an audit conducted In aceord.ince with SAs will atway.s detect a material 
misst-atement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error crnd cire c.ons.ldered material it, inchviduallv or in the 
awe8ate, they could rHsonabfy be e:icpected to lnnuenGe the economk decisions of users taken on tht basls or thtst flnan.cial 

st;:,temeots.. 

As part ol an ciudit In a«ordance with SAs, we exercise professloncil judgment and maintain l)fofeSWflal skeptich-m throughout the 
:audit. we 31$0: 

a. Identify and assess the ri.sU of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 

o,erform 3udit pro«duros rosPQn~ to those risk.S. ~nd Obt3in .ludit evidence that is suff1c.1et1t and appropriate to provide a basis tor 

our opin1on. The rk.k of not de1ectlna a material mi.sstateme,nt rewhing from fraud Is higher than fo, one re-sultin8 from eu0<, as fraud 

ma:y lnvotve colluslon, forgery, lmentional omissions, mlsrepreseotations, o, the override of Internal control. 



b. Obtain an ullderstanding of Internal eot'ltrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit p,ocedures that are appropriate in the 

circumst.inces. Under section 143(3}(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responslble for express,ng our opinion on whethe, the 

company has &dequate internal t,nandat controls system In pl.-ce ind the operadng effectiveness of such controls.. 

e. Ev.ituate the app,opriateness of accounting poUcles used and the reasonabltne1s of accounting estimate.sand related diSdosures 

tnide by 8oard of Directors. 

d. Conclude on the app,op,iatene» of man,gement's use of the going cone.em basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 

obtained, whether a mate,ial uncertainty exist.s related to events Of conditions that may ost signiftunt doubt on the comp-an'('s 

ability to continue as a going c-Oflcern. If we conclude th:lt a ma1erial uncertainty txists, we ~He rQQuired to dr.1w -,uentloo In our 

auditor's report to the rel~ted disclosures in the financial statements or, If such c!iscJosures 3re in;idcqu3tt, to tn0d1fy our opinl0o. Our 

condusions iHC bi,~ Ofl tht audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditOt's report. However, future events or conditions mov 

cause the Company to cease to contlnoe .-s a going concern. 

e. !valuate the overaU presentation, n,ucture and content ot the fl~ndal sliltements, inCfudrng the disclosuret and whether the 

fin3ncial st.JtcmMts represent the unde,tying transac.tions and events in a manner that achieves fair pre~nunion. 

We communicate with those charged with gover~nea ,~rding. among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

signiOcant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal cont,ol that we identify during our audit. 

Wt also provide thos.e charged with govetnance with a statement th;n we have comptied with relevant ethical requirement~ regardiog 

lndepeodenc.e. and to cOfflmun.ieate with them all relationship-i and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

Independence, :md where a,pphc-.ib&e, related sofogua1ds. From the matters commumcated with those charged with governarKe, we 

determine those matters that were of moit significance in the audit of the financi-31 statements of the current ~riOd and are therefore 

the key audit maitters. we describe these matters in our auditor's report unle» law or regulation p(etludes pubUc disclosure about the 

m:m~r or when, In extremely rare c,rcumstanccs, we dtte-tmine that a matter shOuld not be communicated in our report because the 

adverse c-01'\sequeoces of doing $0 wouk:I reasonably be expected to oulweigh the pubhc interest benefits of su<h communteation. 

1. Ai ,e-quired by the Companie~ CA\lditoc'~ Repo,1) O.der, 2020 ("the Order') Issued by the Central Government or India in ttim.s or StaiOn 143 (t tJ of 

the Act, we givt in the Annt•ure A Statemtflt on the matt en speafied In ,macr.apl'l 3 and 4 ol the Orde,. 

2. IA) A$ required by s«tion 143(3} of tht An. we repon th.ac 

(1) We h-1..-e obta.i~ -1H the lnfo,m.iOOI, and tt,e e11pii1natl0!l), whkh to the ~$t ol w• knOWl«lge .and belief wete nece~wry fo, the purpose of our 

audit: 

(d) In our opinion, the 8~1aoct Sheet. Statement of profit .and loss. .and C.a$h ftow s1~1emen1 comoly with thf accoon«nc startdards rtttue<I to 1n 
s«UOn Ill of the comp.anltS An, 2013. rt~ wiUi Ruic 7 of tht Comp•nies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

le) On the baSis of written rep,,-tsent.alions receJ.,ed frOffl the Oitectors ~son 31st M~1ch 2023 and taken on 1eco,d by Boi1d of OtrectOI'$. we rt9«t 

that~ of the d<l'e<tou b dlSqu.tlifled -~ Oil lht March 2023 r,om be-Ing •PPOlntc<I a$. d1•~t0f ln tt'ffT'IS of StttlOf'l 164(2) of tht' C<lfnpanles A«, 

2013; 

(I) With rt1pc<1 to the ~t'Qu~ of the M'lternal f1'1\and~ cooools O\'eT" flt1.and.al 1e,p,or1,n,g of 1he compinv .and the oo,eratlng effe~s of such 

coottols, refe-r to our sei,aratt report in Anncu,vre "6 .. 



2. (8} With rt-"4)eet to the-othtr mane-rs to be ,nclu<ltd In the Auditor's Report In accordance with rule 11 of the Comp.m1ei (Audit and A.uctttOf'sl Aults. 

2014•, in ou, ¢9inion and to Ult t>e)t of our lnfOfn\atiOn and ace Of ding to the eAC>laN1>01u givtn to"'' : 

a) The COtnpanv his d!Kt~ the lmp~t of pendin« htig.itlOfU on iu flnandal posluon 1n it$ fin;,m;lal ).tatements In -«0rd1nce-With the 

gMeulfy ~cepted account,ng pr .lctl(.e 

b) The Company h» made p,o...tsions, as re,q\llrtd vndtt tl'lt a,pi,llc.1ble law Of ~rounting standa,di, for matt1l«1I fo1e~ablt io,,stt.. ii any, 

M IOf'IC term «w'lll'Xts indudinc dtrivat,ve contracts. 

cJ Thtft has no de-lay ii\ tranderring amounu. requared to be transfNred, to the 1nttstor educ.atton and l)rOCtchon fund by t"t Company 

d) Ci) Th♦ m.anagemtt1t h.3s represel'lted that, to the best of ia k:nowledg• and b4tl/ef thit no funds have been advanctd or loan~ 

or invested (either from bofrowed funds or share premium°' any olher sources or kind of fund.s) bV the Company to0<in 
.1ny other persons or entities, including foreign entities rintermediaries"), with the unde,standing, whether recorded In 
writing or otherwise, thit the lntcrm«ilary shall: 
whether directly or lndirecttv 'end or invest in other persons or entitles identified in any manner what~r by CK on beMlf 
of the Comp;my ("Ultimate BeMfl,larles") or provide any gua~ntee, $«urity or the lfke on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 

(ll) The m3n3gement hH repre$Cntcd, th3t, to the best of it.s knowfedge and belief, no funds have been received by the 
Company from any persons or entitles, lncludlng foreign entit'es ("Fundlng l>anle-s"), with the uode,standing. wtiethE!r 
recotded tn writing or otherwise. that the Company SMII 

whether dlrecttv or ind,rectly lend or invest in other petson1, or entltle1-ldentlfi,ed In any manner wh.;usoever by or on behalf 
of the Company ("'Ultimate 8e,ne6darie-s'") or provide any g:uaranuie, sec,urity Of the like on beh;,lf of the Ultimate 
Benef,ciaries. 

(iii) Based on the audit i,roce<Sures l)erlo,med that have been consioered reasonoble and ;,ppropri;ne In 1he Orcvmstances, 

nothing has come 10 ovr noti~ that h.as u.u.sed vs to believe that the rep,esentations under sub-dause U) and lii) of Ru"' 

ll(e) '°ntaln any material misstatement. 

vl The Company has not declared anv dividend durint vear 

2. (C) With re:sPttt to the m.itters to be included in the Auditor's Repol'l under section 197(16> of the Act, in ouropi.nion and accordil'\g to 

the information and explanatlon given to us, the hmlt prescribed b'( Section 197 for maximum permissbile manage,ial remunetation is 
not applkablt to tht Private Limited Company 

fOR ATRIVEOI & ASSOCIATES 

Ot..ittl?it'd Accountants 

Form Rt-& No, 111064w 

V!SHAL TR!Vl:01 

~a,tntr 

Memt>toh,p NO 11 '87S 

Mumbai, 7th Sei:nembff 2021 



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 
The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company on the financial 

statements for the year ended 31st March 2023, we report that: 

i. (a)(A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particular including quantitative details & situation of 
the fixed assets of the Company, 

(a)(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars or intangible assets or the Company. 

{b} According to the inlormation & explanations given by the management. all the assets have been physically verified 

by the management at reasonable interval. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verlrication. 

(c) The Company does not own any immovable assets and hence the provisions or clause 3(i)( c ) or the CARO report 
2016 are not apptic.able . 

(d) The Company has not revalued any or its assets during the current year and hence the provisions or clause 3(i)( c } 
of the CARO report 2016 are not applicable . 

(e) There have been no proceedings initiated against the company for holding any Benami Property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988. 

(a) The company has kept the inventory at the warehouse taken on the rent. The Mangement has got the system or 
physical verification every month of the chemicals lying at the month end. Based on our audit procedures and according 

ii. to the information & explanations given by the management we report that frequency of such inspection is proper and 

there is no deviation in the stock as appearing in the books of accounts and as accounted at the time of physical 
verification 

(b) The company availed working capital facility from the banks in excess of 5 Crores during the year. The statement of 
Current Assets comprising of inventory and Sundry Debtors submined to the bank are in agreement with the books of 
accounts. 

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us and our own verification of the books of accounts , the 

company has not granted any loans to companies, firms and other parties covered in the Register maintained under 

Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 or to any other entities or companies and accordlngl·y the provisions of the 

clauses 3(iii) (a) (b) and ( c ) of the Order are not applicable to the company. 

Iv. According to the information and explanations given to us and our own verification of the books or accounts , the 

company has not granted any loans to Directors or provided any guarantees or securities and ac<:ordingly the 
provisions of the clauses 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the company 

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted deposits 

from public in contravention of the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Companies 
RulC!S, made thereunder. 



vi. The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) (d) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 for the products of the Company. 

vii. (a) According to the records of the company, the company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate 

authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income•tax, sales•tax, 

wealth-tax, Service Tax, custom duty, excised-duty, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. There were no 

undisputed dues outstanding for more than six months at as at 31st March, 2023, from the date they became payable. 

(bl According to the records of the Company there are no disputed statutory dues which have not been deposited 
during pendency of the concerned matters before the authorities or courts. 

(c) According to the records of the Company there are have been no transactions in the books of accounts of company 

which are not recorded In the earlier years and which are surrendered as undisclosed income during the year in the tax 
assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961. 

viii. (a) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we are of the 

opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any lender. 

{b) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management,the company is 

not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

( c} During the year the company has raised Unsecured Term loan for working capital requirements. Based on our audit 

procedures and on the information and explanations given to us by the management the Unsecured Loan is utilised for 

the working capital requirements of the company and not for the Long term requirements 

{d) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management,the company has 

not raised used any funds raised for short term and utilised it for long term purpose 

(e) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management,the company has 

not raised used any funds from any entity or person for meeting the obligations of its subsdiaries, associates or joint 
ventures 

(f) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management,the company has 

not raised used any funds from pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies 

ix. (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of Initial Public Offer or any further public offer hence the 
provisions of the clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the company 

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of private placement of shares during the year. 

x. (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management, we report 

that no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 



(b} Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management, we report 

that no report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the Auditors in form ADT-4 

as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules 2014 with the central government 

(C} Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management, we 

report that there was no whistleblower complaints, if any, received during the year by the company 

xl The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence the provisions of the clause 3(xii} of the Order are not applicable to the 
company 

xii In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all the ttansactions with the related 

parties seems to be in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act 2013 

xiii (a} Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanation given by the management, we report 

that the internal audit system of the company is commensurate with the size and nature of its business 

(b) The company is not liable under the under section 138 of the companies act to appoint the internal auditors in the 
company and hence there is no report made available to us 

xiv The Company has not entered into any non • cash transactions with Directors or persons connected with them and 

hence the provisions of the clause 3(xv} of the Order are not applicable to the company 

xv {a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company Is not required to be 
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank or India Act 1934 

{b) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanation given by the management. we report 

that the company has not conducted any Non Banking financial activities or Housing Financial Activities 

( c ) The Company is not a Care Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of 

India and hence the provisions of the clause 3(xv}(c} & 3(xv}(d} of the Order are not applicable to the company 

xvi Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanation given by the management, we report 

that the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year 

xvii Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanation given by the management, we report 
that the there has been no resignation of statutory auditors of the eompany during the year 

xvii Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanation given by the management, we report 

that apparently it seems that company shall be in a position to meet all its liablities as existing on the date of the 

balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the date of the balance sheet date 



xviii The Provisions of section 135 of the companies act are not applicable to the company and hence the hence the 
provisions of the clause 3(xviii)(a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable to the company 

xix The company is not required to prepare the consolidated financial statements as it does not have any subsidiaries or 

joint venture company and hence the provision of clause 3(xix) are not applicable to the company 

FOR R TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES 



ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 {'the act") 

We have audited lhe internal financial controls or lhe CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE 

LIMITED ("lhe Company"), as of 31st March, 2023, in conjuction with our audit of 1he financial 

statements or the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over fin;inci;il reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the giudance note on Audit of Internal financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"), These 

responsibilities include 1he design, implementation and maintainence of adequate internal financial 

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

Including adherence to the Company's policies, the safegaurdlng of its assets, the prevention and 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Indian Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is 10 express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the guidance note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting ('the Guidance Note') and the standards on Auditing, 

issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 

extent applicable to an audit of Internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 

controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the 

guidance note require thal we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting 

were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material aspects. 

Our Audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their ope,;uing effectivenes.s. Our audit of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of inte,nal financial 

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability or financial reporting and the preparation or financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

{1) pertain to the maintainence or records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being 

made only In accordance with authorisations of the Management and directors of the Company and (3) 

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, 

or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements 

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 

over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 

effectively as at 31st march 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India 

Panner 
Membership No, 119875 
Mumooi. 7th September 202l 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN : U51900MH2014PTC257481 

Balance Sheet as at 31st 1V1arch zuz3 

Note No. Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of 
Particulars current reporting previous reporting 

-erlod Ioeriod 
Amount Amount 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 Shareholders' funds 
(a) Share capital 2 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000 
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 3,57,17,062 3,32,91,088 

2 Share application money pending allotment 

3 Non-current llabllltles 
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 13,19,48,326 13,23,26,141 

4 Current liabilities 
(a) Short-term borrowings 5 8,65,99,862 8,49,56,500 
(b) Trade payables 6 47,20,103 3,34,04,497 

i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 
and small enterprises 

ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other 

than micro enterprises and small enterprises 
(c) Other current liabilities 7 41,65,085 24,74,370 
(d) Short-term provisions 8 4,30,212 9,82,619 

TOTAL 29,35,80,650 31,74,35,216 
II. ASSETS 

Non-current asset.s 
l (a) Fixed assets 9 

{I) Tangible assets 6,63,863 9,35,353 
(ii) Intangible assets 1,08,488 1,32.464 

(b) Non-current investments 10 3,78,400 3,78,400 
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 11 1,84,151 1,71,168 
(d) Long-term loans and advances 12 6,00,000 6,00,000 

2 Current assets 
(a) Inventories 13 6,23,95,000 5,24,80,199 
(b) Trade receivables 14 19,85,59,617 25,54,32,528 
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 15 1,88,775 1,36,380 
(d) Short-term loans and advances 16 3,04,42,356 70,78,723 
(e) Other current assets 17 60,000 90,000 

TOTAL 29,35,80,650 31,74,35,215 
Significant Accounting Policies 1 

As per our Report of Even Date 
FOR R TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Chartered ~u nts ~~ 

~ l !l1 /L_r.,{if).)--
;;L'll,.. N - 1 w ::R'~1&.-'sso, 
\! , , i\- • //~o· '!;.) 
~ 1·" CA 

rt' r) ;:,-----I! • ~•,.~19,•1 i1. ISH DI 
~ ,,IV I', / 

V A~ 111\fl: lq /21! . Vasant Tikekar 
Partner ':,. ,~ , Director Director ~I• • -•, 

Membership No. 119875 , • - Din : 02206485 Din : 08237938 
Mumbai, 7th September 2023 "'"ut>:X:.N _ '.l.311 ;,l>.LS"fl .... "'.,.., /, 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN : U51900MH2014PTC257481 

Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31st March 2023 

Refer Figures for the current Figures for the 

Particulars Note No. report.ing period previous reporting 
neriod 

I. Revenue from operations 18 50,62,59,871 55,75,32,470 

II. Other income 19 1,97,131 21,69,478 

Ill. Total Revenue (I+ II) 50,64,57,002 55,97 ,01,948 

IV. Expenses: 
Cost of materials consumed . . 

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 20 46,09,49,462 52,30,54,886 
Chongcs in inventories of finished goods work•ln• 

progress and Stock-in-Trade 21 -99,14,801 ·1,07,56,858 

Employee benefits expense 22 32,23,428 31.50,187 

finance costs 23 2,80,12,212 2,28,57,101 

Depreciation and amortization expense 9 3,38,976 3,01,933 

Other expenses 24 2,07,14,500 1,74,49,187 

Total expenses 50,33,23,777 55,60,56,436 
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and 

v. tax (Ill-IV) 31,33,225 36,45,512 

VI. Exceptional items 0 0 

VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V • VI) 31,33,225 36,45,512 

VIII. Extraordinary Items 0 0 

IX. Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 31.33,225 36,45,512 

X Tax expense: 
(1) Current tax 7,88,633 9,82,619 

(2) Short Provision for Income Tax ·68,399 3,37,041 

(3) Deferred tax (12,983) 49,058 

XI Profit (loss) for the period 24,25,974 22,76,795 

FOR R TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Chartered Accountants 

:t.,1<-~ Fir~~~- 11 4W ~\&t•.so· . 

~ ~~,,~ ~ \ t-•,, 
.<>! MB.. 'I 

~~~~":~ ~ ~-:-,~·-·.:~:._ vasant Tikekar 
Director Director 

Membership No. 119875 •-.: : •,C, • Din: 02206485 Din : 08237938 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Cash FIOw Statement for the year ended 31st March. 2023 

In Rupees In Rupoos 

2022-23 2021-2022 

A.CaSh Flpw From Operaimg Act1vitgs 

Profit / (loss) Before T a:x 31.33.225 36,45.512 

Adiusted tor : 
Oeprecl•son 3,38,976 3.01.933 

Mi:scettaneous Expenditure wfoff 30.000 30,000 

3.68.976 3.31.933 

Operating Profi1 Before Working Capflal Changes 35.02.201 39.77.445 

Chang@J In· 

Trade and 01her reoeWables 2.35.94,478 (4.02.27.361) 

Trade and othet payable (2,69.93.680) (33,99.202) 11.64.155 (3,90,63,205) 

CaSh Gene<ate<I From OperiUlon 1,02,999 (3,50,85, 760) 

Oirecc Taxes Paid (3,58,420) (3,37,041) 

NeL cash From Operating Actlvite$ (A) (2.55.421) (A) (3,54,22.801) 

8.~i!§:h Fl2l'! From 1nvest11~ Acti\lites 

Purcha~ of fhted Asseb (43,510) (3.29.590) 

Net Cash Ftom Investing Acdvltes (8) (43,510) (8) (3,29.590) 

C,CMb Elm.or: Emw Eilli!Os:.i!MI A,11~aa 
Share money rai$cd . 1,00,00,000 

Shart Premium Money received . 1,00,00.000 

Long Term Borrowings (3,77,815) 1,77,95,279 

Unsecured t..oan Patel I Received 16,43,362 (51,25.050) 

Net Cash From Financing Actlvltes (C) 12,65,546 (C) 3.26,70,228 

Net lnetease I (OeCte.se) in cash & 9,66.615 -30,82,163 

C~Sh Equ1v{IIOnts (A,.B•C) 

Cati\ & casn E4,Waletlls as•~ o, year 1.36,380 32,18,544 

Cash & C.th EQUIYMl"U as 1M ~ OI ytiat 1.sa,ns 1,36,,381 

a} The Cash flow has been prepred under the "Indirect MelhOd" as se1 out in Aceounting S1andard• 3 oo Cash Flow 

Statemenl nobfted by lh8 Companies (Account;ng Standard) Rules, 2000. 

b} Direct taxes paid ate lreated as arising from operating t'lctivities and are not bifurcated between investing and financing 

act.Nltos 

FOR R TRIVEOI & ASSOCIATES 

,1~: .. '°'.TI~ 
.~"(lUMB/1i, ~ 
IQ ./ \:'I"- •; VlSHA T DI 

'"'-.; ·;, artner 
._.. Membership No. 119875 

CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Yash Til<ekar 

DIRECTOR 

Din . 02206485 

Vasant Tikekar 

DIRECTOR 

Din : 08237938 
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CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTE 1 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 

A. ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1 NATURE OF BUSINESS 
Chemical Brothers Enterprises Private Limited ("the Company") was incorporated under Companies 

Act, 2013 on 22nd August 2014 at Mumbai, India. The company is engaged in the business of Trading 

in Chemicals. 

2 Basis of presentation of financial statements 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared and presented in accordance with the 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP) under the historical cost convention on accrual 

basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 {"The Act") read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the 

provisions of the act (to the extent notified). The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of 

financial statements are consistent with those of previous year except where a newly issued accounting 

standard in initially adapted or a revision to an existing accouting standard requires a change in the 

accounting policy hitherto in use. 

All assets & liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company's normal 

operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of product 

and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash 

equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/ 

non current classification of assets and liabilities. The financial statements are presented in Indian 

Rupees. 

3 Estimates and assumptions 
The preparing of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to 

make judgements, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets 

and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are 

based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these 

assumptions and estimates could result In the outcomes different from the estimates. Examples of such 

estimates includes Provision for doubtful debts, future obligations under employee retirement benefit 

plans, income taxes, and the useful lives of fixed tangible assets. 

4 Revenue recognition 
Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company 

and the revenue can reliably be measured which coincides with the making of the bill • The sales are 

accounted in the books net ol discount and any duties and taxes levied on the sales. 



S Cash and cash equivalents 
The Company considers all highly liquid investments and deposits with an original maturity of less than 

a year to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, balance in current 

accounts and balance in fixed deposits with banks and other liquid investments. 

6 Cash Flow Statement 
Cash flows are reported using the Indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects 

of transactions of a non-cash nature. any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts 

or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing c-ash flows. The cash 

flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. 

7 Property and equipment 
Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Gains and losses on the disposal are 
included in results of operations as a difference between the net book value of the disposed assets and 

the net proceeds received upon disposal if any. 
Depreciation on Fi,ed assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written Down 

Value (WDV) Method based on useful life of the assets as estimated by the management. Depreciation 

is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of installation till the date the Assets are sold or disposed 

off 

8 Taxation 
Provision for current taxes is mode bosed on applicable local laws. on Income chargeable to tax. 

The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for deferred income ta,es. Under this 

method, deferred ta• assets are not recognized unless there is a virtual certainty that they will be 

realized and deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences 

attributable to temporary differences between their financial statement carrying amounts and their 

respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted tax rates to 

apply to taxable income in those years in which the temporary differences are expected to reverse. 

9 Retirement Benefits 

The company has not provided for the retirement benefits for any of its employees. The company has 
not provided for any Gratuity in the books. 

10 Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing costs, which are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of the qualifying 

assets Is capitalised as part of cost of such assets. Borrowing costs are suspended from capitalisation 

when development work on the asset is interrupted for an eMtended period. All other borrowing costs 

are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred. 



11 Earnings Per Share 
The basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity 

shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 

year. Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares that 

could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any. 

12 Provision, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets 
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a 

present obligation as a result of past events and it is possible that there will be an outflow of resources. 

Contingent liabilities arc not recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are neither 

recognized nor disclosed In the financial statements. 

13 Issue of the Share Capital 
The company has issued 5 Lakhs equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 10. The 
said premium is calculated on the basis of the Book Value of the company existing as at 31-3-2020. 
Being a trading company the valuation of the shares on the basis of its book value represents the fair 

value of the valuation of shares 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Shares Held by the Promoters at the End of the Year 

Current Reporting Period 
Promoters Name No. of shares 

Yash Tikek,r 15,50,000 

Total 15,50,000 

Previous Reporting Period 
Promoters Name No. of shares 

Yash Tikekar 15,50,000 

Total 15,50,000 

I"° change durmg 

lthe year 
% of total shares 

51.67% 

1?'11 change durmg 

the year 
% of total shares 

51.67% 

Note 2c: The Company has not alloted any equity shares for consideration other than cash, bonus shares, nor have any 

shares been brought back during the period of nve years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date. 

Note 2d: Rights, preferences and restrictions attached 10 the shares : 
The Company has only one class of equity sha,e having a par value of Rs. 10/· per share. Each shareholder has the 

following voting rights: 
(1) On a show of hands : one vote for a memlxJr prc$ent lo pe,son and 

(ii) On a poll: one vote for each equity share registered in the name of member or held by the beneficial owner. 
In the event of winding up, the liquidator may, with the sanction of a special resolution of the company and any other 
sanction required by the Act., divide amongst the members, In spe<:le or kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the 

Company, whether they shall consist of property of the same kind or not. 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

PARTICULARS 
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 

Amount Amount 

Note 3 : Reserves & Surplus 

Capital Reserves (Share Premium Reserve) 

Opening Balance 2,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 

Shares Issued during the year - 1,00,00,000 

- -

Closing Balance 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000 

Surplus 

Opening balance 1,32,91,088 1,10,14,293 

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 24,25,974 22,76,795 

Closing Balance 1,57,17,062 1,32,91,088 

TOTAL 3,57,17,062 3,32,91,088 

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 

Amount Amount 

Note 4 : Long Term Borrowings 

Secured 

(a) Term loans

From Banks

 6,84, 73,923 7,53,90,613 

(A) 6,84, 73,923 7,53,90,613 

Unsecured 

2,25,65,542 4,48,01,964 
From Share Holders From 

Banks 4,09,08,861 1,21,33,564 

TOTAL (B) 6,34, 74,403 5,69,35,528 

TOTAL (A+B) 13,19,48,326 13,23,26,141 

. 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

As at 31 March As at 31 March 

PARTICULARS 2023 2022 

Amount Amount 

8,50, 76,688 8,49,56,500 

15,23,174 

Note 5 : Short Term Borrowings 

Secured 

Cash Credit from Bank 

Credit Card 

The Primary security is the stock debts and Stock of the Company 

Total 

8,65,99,862 8,49,56,500 

As at 31 March As at 31 March 

PARTICULARS 2023 2022 

Amount Amount 

Note 6 : Trade Pa:i£ables 

Creditors 47,20,103 3,34,04,497 

47,20,103 3,34,04,497 

.- 1 

I -

- -
-

-

-

L_. 

'--

- - ~ 

' 

I -

I 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES fOAM~NG PAMT Of ntE &ALAN CE SHUT 

Nase §,li AGUNC JO TRAf)( MVett 0 

Out>t•Mffll for follorwift& pcnOds from d~ date of .. -nt 
MOl'ethan) TOTAL 

P..-1kulan Le» than 1 Ye.u l·lYHf'I l•J vean Yun 

MSME 
. 

Othon 
47,20,10] 

47 20 103 

Diu.uted duti-MSM[ . . 
D'"'"Ultd CIUU· Othen 
TOTAL 

47,I0,103 
. 47,20,10) 

ouuundlna fo, to110wlnc IOCb from dW' dite of ~yl'Mf'll 

Portkulln 
Mote th.JI'+ 3 TOTAl 

Leu th.In l YUi l·Z Ycan l•JYNn VH.tt 

FllUfe5, Fot Previovl Reportinc Period 

MSME 
. 

OthC!fS 
l,3&,0l,497 . . 3.J.4,0',497 

. 
f\iui,,uted dUb-MSM[ . 
D'- - ... .....a duet, Othcn 

TOTAL 
J,3',.04,,497 . 3,34,o&,491 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

As at 31 Marc:h As at 31 March 
PARTICULARS 2023 2022 

Amount Amount 

Nott 7 : Other Current lij!bili!i~i 
(a) Duties & Taxes 9,31,156 22,84,165 

( b ) Advances from Customers 32,33,929 1,90,205 

Total 41,65,085 24,74,370 

As at 31 March As at 31 March 
PARTICULARS 2023 2022 

Amount Amount 

Not~ 8: Short Term Pr2vlslons 

{a) Provision for employee benefits 

Salary & Reimbursements -
(b) Others (Specify nature) 

Provision for Income Tax 4,30,212 9,82,619 

Total 4,30,212 9,82,619 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

Particulars 
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 

Amount Amount 

Note 1 0 : Details of the Hon-Current Assets 
A Other Investments (Refer B below) 

(a) Investment Properties NIL NIL 

(b) Investment in Equity instruments 3,78,400 3,78,400 
Less : Provision for dlmunitlon In the value of NIL NIL 
Investments 
Total 3,78,400 3,78,400 

2023 2022 
Particulars 

~ ~ 

Aggregate amount of quoted Investments NIL NIL 

AggrCiate amount of unquoted investments NIL NIL 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 

A. Oeuafls of Trade Investments ...... N.1tneottnt'too,C111pot•~ ~ ... ry/ Ho 01 ~w,('1, / Unit) ...... , P.rtlyhi<J I O.~tOf HOldiflt 1l.l 
""""'"' - ...... If Artfwtf 1D 

A\IOC»~I IYI _,., .. tuCyptld •\C0!-1 (dinn ('9) ~ to 

COfltrollfd t.nuty Ye./ ND ei.w, of Va!wno. 

, ..... 
8. Details of Othtr Investments 

Sr. Home of the Body Corporate Subsldl&ry I Ho. of Shares / Units Quott<I / P•rtly Paid Extent of Holding(") Amount({) Whet.her If Answer to 

Ho. Assodete / Unquoted / Fully paid stated at Column (9) 

JIii Cost Is 'Ho'• 

Controlled Ye-s/ No Basis of 

Entity I V1iluation 

Others 

2023 2022 2023 I 2022 2023 I 2022 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) I (9) (10) I (11) (12) (13) 

<•J lnvntment Propefties .. IL 

(b) lnvestcment in Equity lnstn.ments Others 0 )7840 Unquoted Fully Paid NA NA 378400 )78400 Yes 

(CJ Investments in Preference Shares Nil 

I I I I I I 
(d) Investments in Government or-Trust Nil• 

securities 
I I I I I I I 

(e) Investments in Debentures or Bonds Nil ·--
I I I I I I 

(f) lnvestmenu In Mutu1I Funds Nil -··· .. 
I I I I I I 

(Bl Investments in partnen,hip flf'm.S" Nil -·· 
T I I I I I I 

(h) Othef non-cu,~t Investments (specify l 

nature) 
I I I I I 
I I I I I 

Total ',IH,1uv 3,78,.00 

• G. Investment in Partnership Firm$ 

:"" Mame of the P •rtnen Share of 
Capital 

Partntf' I 

Pi,rtner 2 

Total C•pital 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 
PARTICULARS 2022 

AMOUNT AMOUNT 

NOTE 11; DEFERRED TAX LIABllJTIES/ (ASSETS) 

Oeffered Tax Liabilities arising on acc,ount of: 
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 1,84,151 1,71,168 

Oeffered Tax asset arising on account of: 
Expenses - . 

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES(NET) 1,84.151 1,71,168 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

As at 31 Morch 2023 As at 31 March 2022 

Particulars AMOUNT AMOUNT 

Note 12: Details of the Long Term Loans & Advances 
a. Security Deposit.s 
Secured, considered good . . 
unsecured, considered good 6,00,000 6,00,000 

Doubtful NIL NIL 

LesS! Provision for doubtful depos,ts 
6,00,000 6,00,000 

c. Loans and advanoes to related parties (refer Note 2) 

Secured, considered good 
Unsecured, considered good 

Housing loan to Director . . 
Doubtful 
less: Provision for doubtful loans and advances 

. . 
d. Other loans and advances (specify nature) 
Secured, considered good NIL NIL 

unsecured, considered good NIL NIL 

Doubtful NIL NIL 
Less: Provision ror doubtful loans and advanoes 

6,00,000 I 6,00,000 

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 

Particulars AMOUNT AMOUNT 

Directors• . . 
Other officers of the 
Company• NIL NIL 

Firm in which director is a partner ... NIL NIL 

Private Company in which director Is a member NIL NIL 
. . 

•Either severally or jointly 

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 

Particulars Amount Amount 

Note 13: Details of the Inventories 

a. Stock•in•trade 6,23,95,000 5,24,80,199 

Total 6,23,95,000 5,24,80,199 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTC ,obliHG PAll:t Of TI1C IMAHCl Rlll1' 

Nott·l.t IRADf BfQflYHlfS 

Flgurff lot lA!tre11t ~po«lr\g Pc.-,io6 
P,1rtk\otlo1n Ovui.ftod' .. to, 1o11owr,"""j::- ,t,omMclauof•• 

litSS t!\111 6 monthl 6 montln· 1 ·-·, 1·1.,.,n 2•3ytftl mo,et.tw.11,....,,,.. Tot,I 

,J lkldid.pul~ ft.ide RHf>ivlbliK, (OMidi@,fed,ood 1S,8l.4U8J 26,06,7S7 3,76,0S.477 lUS,59,611 

I .. ) 1J,ndik111,11od lnidt ltNA-IY1ble-\+ <o~C'ddoubtful 

iil ~N!Tt.ide ~.abln· cOMtde~ good 
NI~ r,aoe ~~ble,. <OM~~d doubdvl 

J"ltvrtt lo,~~ ~nl~ ,..,lod 
,,ruc..,~n 0uuu,n1r klft04k)Wi locb kom duit date of p1ymtnt 

ln1 ~A 6 M>OtltM 6fflOfltM-l"fft l•J)'i!an J.)-,.,r\ m«•Uw,nl,...an Toul 

i) U~td Tftdll: ~;,bltt, con-~t-d Jood 20,18.11.171 S,JS,41,257 l'S,S-,ll,S28 

~) U~«'IJTtfOt ~~•<O~eddoubthll 

.i) Di\Olltf'd Tl!1d, Rttriw'.lbleS· COl'l\iclertd eoocl . 
.II') DiH>Ut~ Tt.tde Rccm.bles• <otls.icltfit<I O<M.lbtl\11 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

As at 31 March As at 31 March 
PARTICULARS 2023 2022 

Amount Amount 

Note 15: Details of the Cash & Cash Equivalents 

a. Balances with banks· 70,725 45,459 
b. Cash on hand 1,18,051 90,922 
c. Others 

1,88,775 1,36,380 

As at 31 March As at 31 March 
PARTICULARS 2023 2022 

Amount Amount 
Note 1 t>: L/etalls or me :,nort I erm Loans tt 
Advances 
a. umers (specny na,ure 1 

Loans & Advances for value to be receive<! 3,04,42,356 70,78,723 

3,04,42,356 70,78,723 

As at 31 March As at 31 March 
PARTICULARS 2023 2022 

Amount Amount 
Note 17: Other Current Assets 

Miscellaneous Expenditure to the extent not wloff 

Expenditure incurred for the share capitol enhancement 

Opening Balance 90,000 1,20,000 
Less : 1 /5 written off 30,000 30,000 

60,000 90,000 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTE FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT 

As at 31 March As at 31 March 

Particulars 2023 2022 

Amount Amount 
Note 18 : Revenue from Operations 

Sate of Chemical Materials 50,62,59,871 55, 75,32,4 70 

Total 50,62,59,871 55,75,32,470 

As at 31 March As at 31 March 

Particulars 2023 2022 

AMOUNT AMOUNT 

Note 19 : Other Income 
Exchange Rate Difference 1,12,027 
Duty Drawback 4,20,284 

Licence Sate 14,76,274 

Misc Income 97,131 1,04,579 

Interest Received 56,314 
Reversal of Provision 1,00,D00 

Total 1,97,131 21,69,478 

As at 31 March As at 31 March 

Particulars 2023 2022 

AMOUNT AMOUNT 

Note 20 : Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 
Purchase of Chemicals 46,09,49,462 52,30,54,886 

Total 46,09,49,462 52,30,54,886 

As at 31 March As at 31 March 

Particulars 2023 2022 

AMOUNT AMOUNT 

Note 21 : Increase / Decrease in Finished Goods 
Opening Stock of Finished Goods/ Stock In Trade 5,24,80,199 4,17,23,341 

Less : Closing Stock of Finished Goods / Stock in Trade 6,23,95,DOO 5,24,80,199 

Total (99,14,801) -1,07,56,8S8 

As at 31 March As at 31 March 

Particulars 2023 2022 

AMOUNT AMOUNT 

Note 22 : Employee Benefit Expenses 
Salary 32,12,S3S 31,20,066 
Staff Welfare Expenses 10,893 30,121 

Total 32,23,428 31,50,187 

As at 31 March As at 31 March 

Particulars 
@.~,i M't'oc~ 

2023 2022 

I,,._ 1/ ,,;,. AMOUNT AMOUNT 



Note 23 : Finance Expenses 
Interest on Unsecured Loan 72,22,232 l,1S,31,655 
Bank Interest 1,81,30,619 94,69,879 
Bank Charges 26,S9,361 18,S5.566 

Total 2,80,12,212 2,28,57,101 
As at 31 March As at 31 March 

Particulars 2023 2022 

AMOUNT AMOUNT 
Note 24 : Other Expenses 
Petrol and Fuel 0 4,71,517 
Eleclrcity Charges 66,770 1,03,895 
Misc Expenses W/off 30,000 30,000 
Off ice Expenses 4,29,424 8,83,068 
Freight Charges 1,33, 15,638 l, 14,95,377 
Rent 27,90,000 23,70,000 
Telephone expenses S6,276 16,556 
Bad Debt 0 3,00,000 
Sales Commission 2,91,204 1,00,000 
Conveyance 0 26,991 
Foreign Exchange Cost 1,94,076 
Insurance 64,018 0 
Professional Charges 7,02,400 2,72.500 
Marketing Expenses 46,297 ·82,084 
Motor Car Expenses 12,54,394 2,88.978 
Diwall Expenses 3,13,740 57,984 
Travelling Expenses 3,75,838 3,97.235 
Warehouse Charges 6,80,584 6,27,054 
Repair & Maintalnence 73,842 60,117 

Payment to Auditors 

Statutory Audit Fees 15,000 15.000 
Tax Audit Fees 15,000 15,000 

Total 2,07,14,500 1,74,49,187 



CHEMICAL BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
B NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS 

NOTE 25: 

Amounts due to Small Scale Industrial undertakings and Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

Based on the information and records available with the Company, no amounts are payable to small scale 

industrial undertakings as at March 31, 2023, which are outstanding for more than 30 days. 

Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act 2006• 

Sr NO Particulars Amount 

1 Delayed payments due as at the end of each accounting year on NIL 
account of principal 

2 Total interest paid on all delayed payments during the year under NIL 
the provision of the act 

3 Interest due on principal accounts paid beyond the due date during NIL 

the year but without the interest amounts under this act 

4 Interest accrued but not due NIL 

5 Total interest due but not paid NIL 

• The company is in the process of compiling information on Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises under the 

Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Act, 2006, and does not expect any material disclosures there under. 

Note 26 :Earnings Per Share 
Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 

Net Profit/ (Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account Rs. 24,25,974 Rs. 22,76,795 
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the year 30,00,000 30,00,000 

Earnings Per Share 0.81 0.76 



Note 27 :Auditor's remuneration 

The Auditor's remuneration paid and provided during the year is as under: 

Particulars 31/03/2023 

Statutory Audit Fees 

Tax Audit Fees 

Total 

Rs. 15,000 

Rs.15,000 

Rs. 30,000 

31/03/2022 

Rs. 15,000 

Rs.15,000 

Rs. 30,000 

Balances of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and Loans & Deposits are subject to confirmations 
4) 

S} With regard to the Additionol Regulatory Information as mandated under the Companies Act the 

following dis/osures are made: 

a. The Company does not own any immovable assets. 

b. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipments during the year. 

The Company has not granted any loans or advances to promoters, directors, KMPs or related parties 
c. either severally or jointly. 

d. There is no Capital work in progress as at the date of Balance Sheet 

The funds borrowed by the Company from Banks and financial institutions have been used for the specific 

e. purpose for which they were raised 

The Company does not have any Benami property, and no proceeding has been initiated or is pending 

f against the Company for holding any Benami property. 

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or government or 

g any government authority. 

h The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off 

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the 
I statutory period 

I The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded In the books of accounts that has 

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 

k 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961) 



The Company has not issued any such type of security for a specific purpose 

m The Company has not proposed or declare dividend during the year 

FOR R TRIVEDI & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

CHEMICAL 8ROTMERS ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITEO 

~~ 
Partner Director 
Membership No. 119875 Din: 02206485 

vasam Tlkekar 

Director 
Din: 08237938 




